
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION 
 

 

 

To: Mayor Gavin Buckley 
 

From: David Jarrell, City Manager 
 

Date: June 9, 2021 
 

Subject: O-20-21: Non-Partisan Elections 
 

 

 

This ordinance removes all partisan references and requirements for City elections and the City Board 
of Supervisors of Elections from the City Election Code, including the role of City central committees 
in City elections and any requirement for City primary elections.  This Ordinance is cross-referenced 
with and contingent upon the adoption of CA-2-21. 
 
 

Prepared by Ashley Leonard, Assistant City Attorney 


